ABDELAZIZ LAMTIGUI

Mining engineer

Phone number: 00212 662 646 448

Email: a.lamtigui82@gmail.com

Izdihar 2, Residence belles
Adress: loges 2, apartment N° 10

Marrakech/Morocco

Driving licence: Category B

Nationality: Moroccan

Mobility: International

PROFILE

Mining engineer with a good knowledge in mining management and strong technical skills in mining operations. I have held positions of responsibility and management in several companies for almost 14 years. I acquired strong managerial and interpersonal skills. I ensure a good interface management between different departments involved in mining activities. I have managed several projects in open pits mining.

EDUCATION

Mining Engineer

Douai mining School - France

Sept 2012 - Sept 2014

Bachelor in mining

Private polytechnic institute of Casablanca

Octobre 2010 - Juin 2011

Mine and quarry specialist technician

Mining institute of Marrakech

Sept. 2000- July 2002

Blasting certificate

SCAM / EPC Morocco / 2001

LANGUAGES

English: Fluent French: Bilingual Arabic: Bilingual

$\mathsf{C} \; \mathsf{O} \; \mathsf{M} \; \mathsf{P} \; \mathsf{U} \; \mathsf{T} \; \mathsf{E} \; \mathsf{R} \; \mathsf{S} \; \mathsf{K} \; \mathsf{I} \; \mathsf{L} \; \mathsf{L} \; \mathsf{S}$

MS Office (Excel, Power point, Word)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Planning and mining studies manager

MANAGEM GROUP / Sudan / March 2020 to December 2020

- Management of ST and MT planning, mining department OPEX and CAPEX budgeting;
- Monitoring of mine cash costs and management of operational excellence projects;
- Management of mining subcontracting contracts and preparation of RFQ for mining projects;
- Interface management with corporate engineering and technical department.

Mining operations manager

MANAGEM GROUP / Sudan / December 2016 to February 2020

- Management of open pit mining operations at the Gabgaba gold mine (Drilling & blasting, loading and hauling), Monitoring of mining planning in collaboration with the planning and engineering team, monitoring of geotechnical parameters of the pits, validation and execution of designs;
- Management of three mining contractors with a production capacity of 35KT / d;
- Monitoring of mine KPIs, specific ratios, editing of mining department reports and cash cost monitoring;
- Training of a national team in open pits mining operations;
- Application of safety rules in the mine and implementation of action plans resulting from safety audits and risks assessment;
- <u>Acheivements:</u> Extraction of nine Million tons of rocks on 2017/2018 and Eight MT on 2019.
 Production of Five Tons of gold from 2017 to June 2020.

Quarry operations manager

MENARA FOR QUARRYIN AND TRANSPORT / Morocco / July. 2016 to December 2016

- Management of the Quarry production;
- Implementation of production reporting and monitoring of KPIs of the crushing and screening station.

Mining production and projects engineer

MOHAMMEDIA SALT COMPANY / Morocco / February 2015 to June 2016

- Management of underground salt mine operations with monitoring of KPIs, cash cost; productivity of fixed and mobile equipments and quality control of final products
- Management of a team production with 50 persons, including 1 manager and 5 technicians;
- Responsible of the crushing station performance improvement projects;
- Responsible of projects performance improvement.

Intern Engineer

Eurovia management / France / April 2014 to September 2014

The training purpose was to set up a monitoring of KPIs of crushing and screening plants (11 quarries and 2 recycling centers), and training of quarry managers on this approach.

Experiences as a mining technician from 2002 to 2010

- Drilling & Blasting manager / CADEX august 2009 to October 2010
- Quarry Leader / ASMENT TEMARA March 2008 to July 2009
- Mining foreman / MANAGEM_SMI Silver underground mine / October 2002 July 2007